DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Matthew M. Aid

Office of Information Policy ]

ATTN: FOIA Officer
September 27, 2009

1425 New York Avenue, N.W_.STE 11050
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

Dear Sir/Ma’am:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act as amended (5 U.S.C. 552).

I write to request copies of the following documents prepared by the Department of
Justice’s Office of Legal Counsel (OLC), but which your office will have cognizance over given
their sensitivity: :

(1) Legal opinion written by OLC Deputy Assistant Attorney General John C. Yoo, dated
November 2, 2001, concerning the legality of the National Security Agency’s warrantless
domestic eavesdropping program, also known as the Terrorist Surveillance Program (TSP).

(2) Memorandum, OLC Deputy Assistant Attorney General John C. Yoo to William J. Haynes,
0, General Counsel, Department of Defense, dated February 8, 2002, regarding the applicability
of the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA) to the National Security Agency’s
warrantless domestic eavesdropping program.

(3) Memorandum written by OLC Deputy Assistant Attorney General John C. Yoo, dated
October 11, 2002, concerning the legality of the National Security Agency’s warrantless
domestic eavesdropping program.

The FOIA provides that if only portions of a file are exempted from release, the
remainder must be released. I therefore request that I be provided with all non-exempt portions
of these documents which can be reasonably segregated. I, of course, reserve my right to appeal
the withholding or deletion of any information.

I am prepared to pay reasonable costs for locating the requested files and reproducing
them. The amended Act does provide that you must reduce or waive fees if it "is in the public
interest because furnishing the information can be considered as primarily benefitting the public.'
I believe this request plainly fits that category since the material being requested is for the
purpose of completing a book. I have already published a book as well as a number of articles
that have appeared in respected academic journals and periodicals on the subject of Signals
Intelligence, so I therefore fall in the category of a “non-commercial” FOIA requestor since the
sole purpose of requesting these documents is for the purpose of informing the public with no
financial benefit to myself. I therefore respectfully ask you to waive any fees.



As provided in the Freedom of Information Act, I will expect to receive an interim reply
from your office within ten working days.

Sincerely,

Matthew M. Aid



U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legal Counsel

Washington, D.C. 20530

August 10, 2011

Matthew M. Aid

Dear Mr. Aid:

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act request dated October 8, 2009, which
was referred to us by the Office of Information Policy. We have searched the files of the Office
of Legal Counsel and have found three documents that are responsive to your request. We are
withholding two of the documents in full pursuant to FOIA Exemptions One and Five, 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(1) & (5), because they are classified and are protected by the deliberative process
privilege. We are releasing one document with redactions pursuant to FOIA Exemptions One,
Three and Five, because the redacted information is classified, covered by non-disclosure
provisions contained in other federal statutes, and is protected by the deliberative process
privilege.

I am required by statute and regulation to inform you that you have the right to file an
administrative appeal. Any administrative appeal must be received within 60 days of the date of
this letter by the Office of Information Policy, United States Department of Justice, Flag
Building, Suite 570, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001. Both the letter and the envelope should be
clearly marked “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Paul P. Colborn
Special Counsel

Enclosure
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